
UNITED STATES ENVIRIoNMENTAL PROTE.CHON A9E;NCY
&1 REGION III . . ,.

11650 A reh Street
Philadelph a, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 .

In the Matter of:

DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LLC
6820-B Commercial Drive
Springfield, Virginia 22151,

and

DAG Realty, LLC
6820-B Commercial Drive
Springfield, Virginia 22151,

RESPONDENTS

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

U.S. EPA Docket Number
RCRA-03-2008-0180

Consent Agreement

CON~ENTAGREEMENT
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I. PREJMINARY STATEMENT
I

I. This Consent Agreement is filedjpursuant to Section 9006 of the Solid Waste Disposal

Act, commonly referred to as the Resou ce Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976. as amended

by the Hazardous and Solid Waste AmeLments of 1984 (collectively referred to hereinafter as

"RCRA"), and the Consolidated Rules 0 Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of

Civil Penalties and the RevocationiTe ination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated
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Rules"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The Comp ainant is the Director, Waste and Chemicals Management

Division, United States Environmental rotcction Agency, Region III ("Complainant").

2. Pursuant to Section 22.13(b) of he Consolidated Rules, this Consent Agreement and the

attached Final Order ("CAFO") both c mmence and conclude an administrative proceeding

against DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LL and DAG Realty, LLC ("Respondents"), brought under

Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 C.S.C. § 69 Ie, to resolve alleged violations of Subtitle I ofRCRA at

ten of Respondents' facilities in Maryl d and the District of Columbia, as specified in more

detail below.

3. Effective May 4,1998, pursuan to Section 9004 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6991c, and 40

C.F.R. Part 281, Subpart A, the District of Columbia was granted final authorization to

administer a statc undcrground storage t management program ("District of Columbia

Authorized UST Management Program') in lieu of the Federal underground storage tank

management program established under Subtitle I ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-699Im.

Effective June 30, 1992, pursuant to Se tion 9004 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991c, and 40 C.F.R.

Part 281, Subpart A, the State of Maryla d was granted final authorization to administer a state

UST management program ("Maryland luthorized UST Management Program") in lieu of the

F'dernl "rulcrgm"",, ,om" ,"" m~+mrn, pmgrnm rn"'''m'd "rul" Sob""' ,ofReRA,

42 U.S.c. §§ 6991-699Im. Through there final authorizations the provisions of the District of

Columbia and Maryland Authorized USf. Management Programs became requirements ofRCRA

Subtitle I and are, accurdingly, enforcea Ie by EPA pursuant to Section 9006 of RCRA, 42

U.S.C. § 6991e.
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4. The factual allegations and legal conclusions in this Consent Agreement are based upon

the provisions of the District of Colum ia Authorized UST Management Program, set forth in

District of Columbia Municipal RegUlatr'ons, Title 20, Chapters 55 et seq., and the Maryland

Authorized UST Management Program, set forth in Sections 26.10.02 et seq. of the Maryland

I

Department of the Environment ("MDE") Code of Maryland Regulations. These provisions will

be cited hereinafter as 20 DCMR §§ 55 0 et seq. and COMAR §§ 26.10.02 et seq., respectively.

5. EPA has given the District of Co umbia, through the District ofCoJumbia Department of

the Environment ("DCDOE"), and the Sate of Maryland, through the Maryland Department of

the Environment CMDE"), prior notice of the issuance of this CAFO in accordance with Section

9006(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 69911)(2).

6. This Consent Agreement is cntcrId into by Complainant and Respondents to resolve

forth below.

7. For the purposes of this proceeding, Respondents admit the jurisdictional allegations of

this Consent Agreement.

8. Respondents neither admit nor dTY the Findings of Fact contained in this Consent

Agreement, except as provided in paragrrh 7, above.

9. Respondents neither admit nor deny the Conclusions of Law contained in this Consent

Agreement. except as provided in paragrJPh 7, above.
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10. For the purposes of this proceedJg only, each Respondent hereby expressly waives its

right to a hearing on any issue of law or Jct set forth in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of

I

Law, and any right to appeal the accompdnying Final Order.

11. Tho "ct1I,m,n1 ng=d 10 by lb, pr~ ;0 lb;, Co=" Ag",m," "fl~," <h, d,""" of

the parties to resolve this matter without rntinued litigation.

12. Respondents consent to the issuarice of this Consent Agreement and to the attached Final

Order and agree to comply with their ter s. Respondents agree not to contest Complainant's

jurisdiction with respect to the execution of this Consent Agreement, the issuance of the attached

Final Order, or the enforcement thereof.

13. This Consent Agreement and Fin I Order resolve only EPA's claims for civil penalties

I

for the specific violations alleged in the Tndings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, below. EPA

reserves the right to commence action agrnst any person, including Respondents, in response to

any condition which EPA determines mar present an imminent and substantial endangerment to

the public health, public welfare, or the environment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all

limitations on the scope of resolution an1 to the reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.l8(c)

of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

14. EPA reserves any rights and reme ies available to it under RCRA, the regulations

promulgated thereunder, and any other fererallaws or regulations for which EPA has

jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of riS Consent Agreement and Final Order, following its

filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. jeSPOndents reserve all available rights and defenses

they may have to defend themselves in aI y such action.
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Nothing in this Consent Agreeme t and :inal Order shall alter or otherwise affect each

Respondent's obligation to comply with a I applicable federal, state, and local environmental

statutes and regulations. I

16. Respondents are aware that the sulbmission of false or misleading information to the

United States government may subject Re pondents to separate civil and/or criminal liability.

Complainant reserves the right to seek an obtain appropriate relief if Complainant obtains

evidence that the information provided aT/or representations made by either Respondent to

Complainant regarding the matters at issue in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are

false or, in any material respect, inaccurat .

17. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees in connection with this proceeding.

II. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

18. This section represents the Findin s of Fact and Conclusions of Law made by

Complainant in this matter. As set forth i Paragraphs 8 and 9 above, Respondents neither admit

nor deny these Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, but agree to this settlement to avoid

I

further litigation, as set forth in Paragraph II, above.

19. Each Respondent is a "person" as efined in Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991,

20 DCMR § 6899.1. and COMAR § 26.1 .02.04.B(40).

20. Respondents are, and, at all times televant to the violations alleged in this Consent

Agreement, were each an "owner" and/or "operator," as those terms are defined in Section 9001

of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6991, 20 DCMR § 6899.1 and COMAR § 26.10.02.04.B(37) and (39), of

"underground storage tanks" ("USTs") an "UST systems" as those terms are defined in Section
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9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, 20 DC R § 6899.1 and COMAR § 26.10.02.04.8(64) and

(66), located at number of different facilities in the District of Columbia and Maryland, including

the specific facilities set forth below. j
COUNT 1 - 024 Penns Ivania Avenue

21. From at least August I, 2003 until August 31, 2005, Respondents were each an "owner"

and/or "operator," as those terms are defited in Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and

20 DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of "USTs" and "UST systems," as those terms are defined in

S'''I00 9001 ,fReRA. 42 U.sO § 6991."''' 20 DCMR § 6899.1. 1~'I,d", U" Sh<ll G~
Station at 1024 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.IE., in Washington, D.C. (the "Pennsylvania Avenue

Facility"), including the specific USTs Jissue in this malter, consisting of the following:

a. A 10,000-gallon ST ('Tank PA-I) containing regular gasoline;

b. A 10,000-gallon ST ("Tank PA-2) containing regular gasoline; and

b. A 550-gallon US '("Tank PA-5") containing used motor oil.

22. At all times relevant to the violat ons set forth in this Count, until such tanks were

removed on or about August 31,2005, TrnkS PA-I and PA-2 were each used to store gasoline,

which is a petroleum product and is a "rrulated substance" as that term is defined in Section

9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 2
1

DCMR § 6899.1.

23. At all times relevant to the Violations set forth in this Count, until such tank was removed

on or about August 31,2005, Tank PA-i was used to store used motor oil, which is a petroleum

product and is a "regulated substance" at that term is defined in Section 900 I of RCRA, 42

U.S.c. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.
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24. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, until such tanks were

removed on or about August 31, 2005, T sPA-I, PA-2 and PA-5 were each part ofa

"petroleum UST system" as that term is d fined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

25. Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 6000, 0rers and operators of new and existing USTs and UST

systems must provide a method or combi ation of methods of release detection monitoring that

meets the requirements described in thos sections. Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 6100.5, release

detection is required unless the UST syst m is "empty," which is defined in 20 DCMR

§ 6100.7(a) as when all materials have be n removed using commonly employed practices so that

no more than 2.5 centimeters or one inch f residue, or OJ percent by weight of the total capacity

remains in the system.

26. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tanks PA-I, PA-2 and PA-5

routinely contained greater than I inch 0 regulated substances and 0.3 percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).

27. Pursuant to 20 DCMR §§ 6003.2 through 6003.5, tanks which are part of a petroleum

UST system must be monitored at least Tery 30 days for releases using one of the methods listed

in 20 DCMR §§ 6008 through 6012, exclpt in certain circumstances not here relevant.

28. From at least August 1,2003 until such tanks were removed on or about August 31,2005,

T"'"" PA-I "d PA-2 w,,, ,,' m"i"1 ill wmplieott willi eoy 'f lli, m,lliod, ,,' forth ill 20

DCMR §§ 6005 through 6007 and 6009 through 6012.
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29. From at least August I, 2003 untilJit was removed on or about August 31, 2005, Tank

PA-5 was not monitored in compliance w'th any of the methods set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6005

through 6012.

30. An automatic tank gauging system ("ATO system") was present at the Pennsylvania

Avenue Facility prior to the removal of T nks PA-I, PA-2. This ATO system, if properly

programmed and operated, appears to hav been capable of perfonning "in-tank" testing on

Tanks PA-I and PA-2 which could have omplied with the requirements of20 DCMR § 6008.

However, at various times between AugUlt 1,2003 and August 31,2005, this ATO system was

not programmed and operated such that it generated valid tank release detection monitoring

results at least every 30 days. I .

31. From August 1,2003 through Sep ember 30, 2003, from June 1,2004 through September

30,2004 and from July 1,2005 through ugust 31,2005, Respondent failed to obtain a valid

"in-tank" ATO test result for Tanks PA-I and PA-2.

32. From August 1,2003 through Sep ember 30, 2003, from June 1,2004 through September

30,2004 and from July 1,2005 through ugust 31,2005, Respondents violated 20 DCMR

§§ 6000 and 6003 by failing to provide a ethod or methods of tank release detection for the

UST systems designated as Tanks PA-I d PA-2 at the Pennsylvania Avenue Facility which

met the requirements referenced in such r gulations.

33. From August 1,2003 through August 31, 2005, Respondents violated 20 DCMR §§ 6000

and 6003 by failing to provide a method Jr methods of tank release detection for the UST system
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designated as Tank PA-5 at the pennSYlVlia Avenue Facility which meets the requirements

referenced in such regulations.

COUNT 2 - 11130 Rhode island Avenue

From August I, 2003 to the presen
l

, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

"operator," as those terms are defined in S ction 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of"USTs" I nd "UST systems," as those terms are defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 69911 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 1830 Rhode Island Avenue, N.., in Washington, D.C. (the "Rhode Island Avenue

Facility"), including the specific USTs at 'ssue in this matter, consisting of the following:

a.

b.

35.

A 10,000-gal1on U T ("Tank RI-I ") containing regular gasoline;

A I O,OOO-gallon UlT ("Tank RI-2") containing mid-grade gasoline; and

I

c. A 10,000-gallon U$T ("Tank RI-3") containing premium gasoline.

At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks RI-I, RI-2 and RI-3

were each used to store gasoline, which is a petroleum product and is a "regulated substance" as

that term is defined in Section 9001 ofRqRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

36. At all times relevant to the violatilns set forth in this Count, Tanks RI-l, RI-2 and RI-3

were each part of a "petroleum UST systeL" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

37. At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks RI-I, RI-2 and RI-3

routinely contained greater than I inch ofregulated substances and 0.3 percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).
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38. From August 1,2003 until at leastJanuary 31,2005, Tanks RI-I, RI-2 and RI-3 were not

monitored in compliance with any of the rethods set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6005 through 6007

and 6009 through 6012. I.

39. An ATG system has been present t the Rhode Island Avenue Facility since prior to

August 1,2003. This ATG system, if pro erly programmed and operated, appears to have been

capable of performing "in-tank" testing 0 I Tanks RI-I, RI-2 and RI-3 which could have

complied with the requirements of 20 DCMR § 6008. However, until February 1,2005, this

ATG system was not programmed and op rated such that it generated valid tank release detection

monitoring results at least every 30 days.

40. From August 1,2003 until Februa 1,2005, Respondents failed to obtain a valid "in-

tank" ATG test result for Tanks RI-I, RI-

41. From August I, 2003 and until Fe ruary I, 2005, Respondents violated 20 DCMR

§§ 6000 and 6003 by failing to provide a ethod or methods of tank release detection for the

UST systems designated as Tanks RI-I, -2 and RI-3 at the Rhode Island Avenue Facility

which meets the requirements referenced in such regulations.

COUNT 3 - 830 Rhode Island Avenue

42. Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 6004.2, nderground piping which is part of a petroleum UST

system and conveys regulated substances under pressure must be equipped with an automatic line

leak detector, in accordance with 20 DC R § 6013.2. Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 6013.2, the

operation of the automatic line leak dete or must be tested annually in accordance with the

manufacturer's instructions.
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43. From at least August 1,2003 until at least January 23. 2006, the underground piping

associated with Tanks RI-I, Rl-2 and Rl-3 at the Rhode Island Avenue Facility contained

regulated substances and conveyed regulat d substances under pressure.

44. Line leak detector tests on the undirground piping associated with Tanks RI-I, Rl-2 and

RI-3 at the Rhode Island Avenue Facility rere not conducted prior to January 23, 2006.

45. From at least August 1,2003 until ~anuary 23,2006, Respondents violated 20 DCMR

§§ 6004.2, and 6013.2 by failing to test thlline leak detectors for the underground piping

associated with Tanks Rl-l, RI-2 and RI-3 at the Rhode Island Avenue Facility.

COUNT 4 - 5900 Seat Pleasant Drive

46. From at least August I, 2003 to th I present, Respondents have each been an "owner"

Md/o' "op,,"'"'," " d",oc ",m, "~ dO[+ " SOO""" 900< of RCRA, 42 U.S.C § 6991, 'od

COMAR § 26.10.02.04.B(37) and (39), ofa number of"USTs" and "UST systems," as those

",m, = dofiood 10 Soo,'o, 900 1 OfRC+ 42 U.S.C § 6991 , """ COMAR

§ 26.1 0.02.04.B(64) and (66), located at tt Texaco Gas Station at 5900 Seat Pleasant Drive in

Seat Pleasant, Maryland (the "Seat Pleasant Drive Facility"), including the specific USTs at issue

in this matter, consisting of the following:

I

a. A 12,000-gallon U~T ("Tank SP-I ") containing regular gasoline; and

b. A 12,000-gallon UlT ("Tank SP-2") containing premium gasoline.

47. At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks SP-I and SP-2 were

each used to store gasoline, which is a pel1roleum product and is a "regulated substance" as that

term is defined in Section 9001 ofRCRA 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and COMAR § 26.10.02.04.B(48).



RCRA-03-2008-0 180
12

48. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tanks SP-I and SP-2 were

each part ofa "petroleum UST system" as that term is defined in COMAR § 26.10.02.04.8(43).

49. Pursuant to COMAR § 26.10.05.0 ,owners and operators of new and existing USTs and

UST systems must provide a method or ctmbination of methods of release detection monitoring

that meets the requirements described in that section. Pursuant to COMAR § 26.10.10.0 I.A,

rei<ore ''',''i,o " req"ired 'olre, <he+,,,"m i, ",mr",," whi 'h " 'otID'" ill COMAR

§ 26.10.10.0 I.A as when all materials har been removed using commonly employed practices

so that no more than 2.5 centimeters or one inch of residue, or 0.3 percent by weight of the total

capacity remains in the system.

50. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tanks SP-I and SP-2

routinely contained greater than 1 inch of regulated substances and 0.3 percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in COMAR § 26.1O.10.0I.A.

51. Pursuant to COMAR § 26.10.05'12.8, tanks which are part of a petroleum UST system

must be monitored at least every 30 days [or releases using one of the methods listed in COMAR

§ 26.1O.05.04.E through I, except in cert1in circumstances not here relevant.

52. From at least August 1,2003 to Jre 1,2006, Tank SP-I was not monitored in

compliance with any ofthe methods set ~rth in COMAR § 26.10.05.04.8 through D or F

through I, except that a tank tightness tesj was conducted in February, 2005.

53. From at least August 1,2003 to Jarch 1,2006, Tank SP-2 was not monitored in

compliance with any of the methods set) rth in COMAR § 26.10.05.04.8 through D or F

through I, except that a tank tightness tes was conducted in February, 2005.
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54. An ATG system has been present at the Seat Pleasant Drive Facility since prior to August

1, 2003. Thi, ATG 'Y"=, If p">p'dy p,I",mmed md "P',"'ed, "pp=' '" 1m" """ ~p"b',
of performing "in-tank" testing on TanksJP-I and SP-2 which could have complied with the

requirements of COMAR § 26.10.05.04.,' However, this ATG system was not programmed and

operated such that it generated valid tank release detection monitoring results at least every 30

until June 1,2006 (for Tank SP-I) and) ch 1,2006 (for Tank SP-2).

55. From August 1,2003 until June 1,2006, Respondents failed to obtain a valid "in-tank"

ATG test result for Tank SP-l.

56. From August 1,2003 until March 1,2006, Respondents failed to obtain a valid "in-tank"

ATG test result for Tanks SP-2.

57. From August 1,2003 until Februar 1,2005 and from March 1,2005 until June 1,2006,

Respondents violated COMAR §§ 26.10. 5.01 and 26.1 0.05.02.B by failing to provide a method

or methods of tank release detection for t e UST system designated as Tank SP-l at the Seat

Pleasant Drive Facility which meets the r quirements referenced in such regulations.

58 'mm A,,"" " 2003 ,,," ',brut 1, 2005 "d from M~,b 1, 2005 =<1, Mrr'" "

2006, Respondents violated COMAR §§ 116.10.05.01 and 26.10.05.02.B by failing to provide a

method or methods of tank release detectIon for the UST system designated as Tank SP-2 at the

Seat Pleasant Drive Facility which meets he requirements referenced in such regulations.

COUNT 51 1765 New York Avenue

59. From August 1,2003 to the presejt, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

"operator," as those terms are defined in $ection 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20
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DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of"USTs" rnd "UST systems," as those terms are defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Texaco Gas

Station at 1765 New York Avenue, N.E., tn Washington, D.C. (the "New York Avenue

Facility"), including the specific USTs at Issue in this matter, consisting of the following:

a. A 12,000-gallon U T ("Tank NY-I ") containing premium gasoline;

b. A 1O,OOO-gallon U~T ("Tank NY-2") containing mid-grade gasoline;

c. A 10,000-gallon UkT ("Tank NY-3") containing regular gasoline; and

d. A I0,000-,,11'0 UfT ("Took NY-4") 00",,"'" di,~1 fuel

60. At all times relevant to the violati([lils set forth in this Count, Tanks NY-I, NY-2 and NY-

3 were each used to store gasoline, which is a petroleum product and is a "regulated substance"

as that term is defined in Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

61. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tank NY-4 was used to store

diesel fuel, which is a petroleum product nd is a "regulated substance" as that term is defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 69911 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

62. At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks NY-I, NY-2, NY-3
I

and NY-4 were each part of a "petroleum UST system" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR

§6899.1.

63. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tanks NY-I, NY-2, NY-3

and NY-4 routinely contained greater thall inch of regulated substances and 0.3 percent by

weight of the total capacity, and thus wer not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).
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64. Pursuant to 20 DCMR §§ 5602.4 nd 6001.1, each UST owner or operator is required to

maintain certain records, including, in rei, vant part, records of recent compliance with release

detection requirements. 20 DCMR §§ 56 2.4(c) and 6001.3. Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 6001.3,

such records must be maintained for at Ie st three years, with exceptions not here relevant.

Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 5602.5, such rec rds must be kept at the UST site and immediately

available for inspection.

65. Pursuant to Section 9005(a) OfR1RA, 42 U.S.C. § 699 Id(a), an owner or operator of an

UST must, upon request by any duly desirated representative of EPA, furnish, in relevant part,

information and records with regard to SUrh UST. Pursuant to 20 DCMR § 5602.1, owners and

operators shall, in relevant part, cooperat, fully with requests for document submission pursuant

to Section 9005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6 91d.

66. On March 30, 2005, an EPA insp ctor conducted an inspection of the New York Avenue

Facility. As of the date of this inspection no tank release detection records for Tanks NY-I, NY

2, NY-3 and NY-4 were available for inslection at the New York Avenue Facility.

67. On August 1,2006, EPA sent a Ie ter to Respondents requiring Respondentsto provide

information and documentation pursuant 0 Section 9005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699Id(a),

including, in relevant part, copies of all r cords or other documentation of tank release detection

at a number of Respondents' Facilities, i cluding the New York Avenue Facility, for the prior

three years.

68. In response to EPA's August I, 2([)06, information request, Respondents sent to EPA two

boxes of documents responsive to the infLmation request, received by EPA on November 28,
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2006. The documentation produced at th s time did not include tank release detection

documentation for the New York Avenue Facility for the period prior to April, 2006, except for

documentation of tank tightness tests on Tanks NY-I, NY-2 and NY-3 in September, 2003. In

addition, Respondent's November 28, 20b6 documentation did not include any tank release

d"~""" d~,m,o,"'"" f" <h, Now Y+A"'""' f~ili~ fo, J,", "' J"Iy. 2006.

69. During a meeting with EPA on July 19,2007, Respondents provided additional tank

release detection documentation for Tankl NY-I, NY-2, NY-3 and NY-4 for the periods from

A"",. 2003 " Nov,m""'. 2003 ~d fmf "","W. 2004 '" M~,h2006. whi'h hOO"", b~"
provided to EPA in response to EPA's AjgUst 1,2006 information request. Other than the

records produced to EPA, as described in this Paragraph and Paragraph 68, above, Respondents

did not maintain records for tank release 1etection for these tanks for the period prior to April,

2006.

70. From December, 2003 through tM date of this Consent Agreement, Respondents violated

20 DCMR §§ 5602.4, 5602.5, 6001.1 and 6001.3 by failing to maintain records of compliance

with release detection requirements for Tanks NY-I, NY-2, NY-3 and NY-4, as required by

those Sections, for tank release detection bccurring during the periods from December, 2003

through September, 2004 and from June, ~006 through July, 2006.

COUNT 61 3830 Minnesota Avenue

71. From August 1, 2003 to the preset. Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

"operator," as those terms are defined in Lction 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of"USTs" and "UST systems," as those terms are defined in
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Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 3830 Minnesota Avenue, N.E., In Washington, D.C. (the "Minnesota Avenue.

Facility"), including the specific USTs at issue in this matter, consisting of the following:

, A 1O,OOO-",llon UjT ("I,ok MN-l ") oon,"i"'", p~minm ",wEne;

b. A IO,OOO-gallon UfT ("'Tank MN-2") containing premium gasoline;

c. A 10,000-gallon U~T ("Tank MN-3") containing mid-grade gasoline; and

d. A IO,OOO-gallon U~T ("Tank MN-4") containing regular gaSOli~e.
72. At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks MN-I, MN-2. MN-3

and MN-4 were each used to store gasolil, which is a petroleum product and is a "regulated

substance" as that term is defined in sectln 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR

§ 6899.1.

73. At all times relevant to the violatirns set forth in this Count, Tanks MN-I, MN-2, MN-3

and MN-4 were each part of a "petroleum UST system" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR

§ 6899.1.

74. At all times relevant to the violatirns set forth in this Count, Tanks MN-I, MN-2, MN-3

and MN-4 routinely contained greater thah I inch of regulated substances and 0.3 percent by

w,i,h< 0 "Ii, '0,"100poei<y, md <lim w"j no' "=P'Y" '" d,fioed in 20 DCMR § 6100"7(,)"

75. On March 30, 2005, an EPA inspector conducted an inspection of the Minnesota Avenue

Facility. As of the date of this inspectionl no tank release detection records for Tanks MN-I,

MN-2, MN-3 and MN-4 were available [. r inspection at the Minnesota Avenue Facility.
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76. EPA's August 1,2006, EPA info Imation request required, in relevant part, that

Respondent provide copies of all records lor other documentation of tank release detection at the

Minnesota Avenue Facility for the prior trree years.

77. Respondents' response to EPA's tUgust 1,2006, information request did not include any

tank release detection documentation for I he Minnesota Avenue Facility for the period prior to

January, 2005 (for Tanks MN-I, MN-3 a d MN-4), or prior to February, 2005 (for Tank MN-2),

except for documentation of tank tightne s tests on all four USTs in May, 2004. Other than these

tank tightness testing records for May, 2 04, Respondents did not maintain records for tank

release detection for these tanks for the pbriod prior to January, 2005 (for Tanks MN-I, MN-3

and MN-4), or prior to February, 2005 (f~r Tank MN-2).

78. From August 1,2003 through theldate of this Consent Agreement, Respondents violated

20 DCMR §§ 5602.4, 5602.5, 600 l.l and 6001.3 by failing to maintain records of compliance

with release detection requirements for TfnkS MN-I, MN-3 and MN-4, as required by those

Sections, for tank release detection occurring during the periods from August, 2003 through

April, 2004 and from June, 2004 through December, 2004. From August I, 2003 through the

date of this Consent Agreement, Respondents violated 20 DCMR §§ 5602.4, 5602.5, 6001.1 and

6001.3 by failing to maintain records of cbmPliance with release detection requirements for Tank

MN-2, ~ req,;red by 'h~, Secti,~, fo<rreI"" d""';,, ,,,,rr;,g dwi,g <h, I',,,i,d, f~
August, 2003 through Apnl, 2004 and fr m June, 2004 through January, 2005.
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COUNT 7 -14700 South Capitol Street

79. From August 1,2003 to the preseht, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

"operator," as those terms are defined in fection 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, ofa number of "USTs'l and "USTsystems," as those terms are defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699 I' and 20 DCMR§ 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 4700 South Capitol Street, S.E., in Washington, D.C. (the "South Capitol Street

Facility"), including the specific USTs at esue in this matter, consisting of the following:

a. A IO,OOO-gallon UiT ("Tank SC-I ") containing regular gasoline;

b. A IO,OOO-gallon UisT ("Tank SC-2") containing mid-grade gasoline; and

c. A 10,000-gallon U~T ("Tank SC-3") containing premium gasoline.

80. A< ,11 "mill ,dm'"0 <he 'iOI""rm '" rorth io <hi, C""'. T.u" SC-I. SC-2 "d SC-J

were each used to store gasoline, which i I a petroleum product and is a "regulated substance" as

that term is defined in Section 900 I ofR<rRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

I

81. At all times relevant to the violatirns set forth in this Count, Tanks SC-l, SC-2 and SC-3

were each part of a "petroleum UST syst4m" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

82. At all times relevant to the violatirlns set forth in this Count, Tanks SC-I, SC-2 and SC-3

routinely contained greater than I inch of regulated substances and 0.3 percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).

83. On August 30, 2005, an EPA insPfctor conducted an inspection of the South Capitol

Street Facility. As of the date of this insPFction, the only release detection records for Tanks SC-
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1, SC-2 and SC-3 available for inspection at the South Capitol Street Facility were records for

August, 2005, the month of the inspection

84. EPA's August 1,2006, EPA infor ation request required, in relevant part, that

Respondent provide copies of all records Lother documentation of tank release detection at the

South Capitol Street Facility for the prior hree years.

85. Respondents' response to EPA's ugust 1,2006, information request did not include any

tank release detection documentation for ~he South Capitol Street Facility for the period prior to

September, 2005 (for Tank SC-I), prior tJ August, 2005 (for Tank SC-2), or prior to November,

2005 (for Tank SC-3). Respondents did lot maintain records for tank release detection for these

tanks for the period prior to September, 2605 (for Tank SC-t), prior to August, 2005 (for Tank

SC-2), or prior to November, 2005 (for T1nk SC-3).

86. From August 1,2003 through thejdate of this Consent Agreement, Respondents violated

20 DCMR §§ 5602.4, 5602.5, 6001.1 an 6001.3 by failing to maintain records of compliance

with release detection requirements for Ttnk SC-l, as required by those Sections, for tank release

detection occurring during the periods frjm August, 2003 through September, 2005. From

August L 2003 through the date of this 'onsent Agreement, Respondents violated 20 DCMR

§§ 5602.4, 5602.5. 6001.1 and 6001.3 by failing to maintain records of compliance with release

detection requirements for Tank SC-2, a required by those Sections, for tank release detection

occurring during the periods from Augus , 2003 through August, 2005. From August 1, 2003

through the date of this Consent Agreem nt, Respondents violated 20 DCMR §§ 5602.4, 5602.5,

6001.1 and 6001.3 by failing to maintain records of compliance with release detection
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requirements for Tank SC-3 at the South <Capitol Street Facility for tank release detection

occurring during the periods from August, 2003 through November, 2005.

COUNT 8 - 2 00 South Dakota Avenue

87. From August 1,2003 to the prese t, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

"operator," as those terms are defined in ection 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of"USTs" nd "UST systems," as those terms are defined in

Section 9001 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 2300 South Dakota Avenue, N. ., in Washington, D.C. (the "South Dakota Avenue

I

Facility"), including the specific USTs at issue in this matter, consisting of the following:

I

a. A 1O,000-gallon U$T ("Tank SD-l ") containing regular gasoline;

b.. A 10,000-,,110' UfT ('1'"k SO-2") co,""," mid-,,,d, ,"wli,", "d

c. A 10,000-gallon U$T ("Tank SD-3") containing premium gasoline.

At all times relevant to the violati I ns set forth in this Count, Tanks SO-I, SD-2 and SD-3

were each used to store gasoline, which i a petroleum product and is a "regulated substance" as

that term is defined in Section 9001 ofR RA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

89. At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks SO-I, SD-2 and SD-3

were each part of a "petroleum UST systeb" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

90 A<.l "mem"',,"" ili,",ol.,!m ~""rth" ili. Coo"" T",," SD-I, SD-2 "d 30-'

routinely contained greater than I inch of regulated substances and OJ percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).
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91. On August 31, 2005, an EPA insPfctor conducted an inspection of the South Dakota

Avenue Facility. As ofthe date of this in~pection, no tank release detection records for Tanks

SO-I, SD-2 and SD-3 were available for lspection at the South Dakota Avenue Facility.

92. EPA's August 1,2006, EPA infoJ1lation request required, in relevant part, that

Respondents provide copies of all record~ or other documentation of tank release detection at the

South Dakota Avenue Facility for the prii three years.

93. Respondents' response to EPA's ugust 1,2006, information request did not include any

tank release detection documentation for anks SO-I, SD-2 and SD-3 at the South Dakota

Avenue Facility for the period prior to Se tember, 2005 (for Tank SO-I), or prior to August,

2005 (for Tanks SD-2 and SD-3). Respo, dents did not maintain records for tank release

detection for these tanks for the period p1ior to September, 2005 (for Tank SD-1), or prior to

August, 2005 (for Tanks SD-2 and SD-3l

94. From August 1,2003 through the date of this Consent Agreement, Respondents violated

20 DCMR §§ 5602.4, 6001.1 and 6001.3

1

by failing to maintain records of compliance with

release detection requirements for Tank ~D-l as required by those Sections, for tank release

detection occurring during the period fror August, 2003 through August, 2005. From August 1,

2003 through the date of this Consent Agreement, Respondents violated 20 DCMR §§ 5602.4,

6001.1 and 6001.3 by failing to maintai records of compliance with release detection

occurring during the period from Augus ,,2003 through July, 2005.
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COUNT 9 - 4140 Geor ia Avenue

IFrom August I, 2003 to the preselt, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

I

"operator," as those terms are defined in Section 9001 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, ofa number of"USTs" and "UST systems," as those terms are defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 4140 Georgia Avenue, N.W., i Washington, D.C. (the "Georgia Avenue Facility").

Specifically, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or "operator," of an "UST" and "UST

system" consisting of a I ,OOO-gallon US ("Tank GA-4") containing used motor oil from at least

August 1,2003 until such USTwas empfed on or about July 19,2007.

96. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tank GA-4 was used to store

used motor oil, which is a petroleum pro,~ct and is a "regulated substance" as that term is

defined in Section 9001 ofRCRA, 42 U'lC' § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

97. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tank GA-4 was part of a

"petroleum UST system" as that term is d fined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

98. From at least August 1,2003 until such UST was emptied on or about July 19,2007,

Tank GA-4 routinely contained greater th I inch of regulated substances and 0.3 percent by

weight of the total capacity, and thus was not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).

99. From August 1,2003 until it was emptied on or about July 19,2007, Tank GA-4 was not
I

monitored in compliance with any ofthe ethods set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6005 through 6012.

100. From August 1,2003 until Tank A-4 was emptied on or about July 19,2007,

Respondents violated 20 DCMR §§ 6000 and 6003 by failing to provide a method or methods of
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tank release detection for the UST system designated as Tank GA-4 at the Georgia Avenue

Facility which meets the requirements refJenced in such regulations.

COUNT 10 - 6JOI New Hampshire Avenue

"operator," as those terms are defined in Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of "USTs" d "UST systems," as those terms are defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991l and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 6201 New Hampshire Avenue, r.E., in Washington, D.C. (the "New Hampshire

Avenue Facility"), including the specific rlJSTs at issue in this matter, consisting of the

following: j
a. A IO,OOO-gallon U T ("Tank NH-I ") containing regular gasoline; and

I

b. A IO,OOO-gallon UST ("Tank NH-2") containing regular gasoline.

102. A"U >im" reI~mHo ili"lo""I""'" forth I" <hI, Co'"'. T"",,, NH-I md NlI-2 w=

each used to store gasoline, which is a pelroleum product and is a "regulated substance" as that

term is defined in Section 9001 of RCRAl42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

103. A' oil >im" "I~'"' '0 ,,,,,,101"II"" ,,' forth i" ilil, Coo",. T,"J<. NIl-! "d NH-2 wa,

each part of a "petroleum UST system" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

104. At all times relevant to the violatiLs set forth in this Count, Tanks NH-I and NH-2

routinely contained greater than I inch JregUlated substances and 0.3 percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).
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lOS. From August I, 2003 until at least December 1,2006, Tanks NH-I and NH-2 were not

monitored in compliance with any of the ethods set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6005 through 6007

and 6009 through 6012.

106. An ATG system has been present t the New Hampshire Avenue Facility since prior to

August 1,2003. This ATG system, ifProlerlY programmed and operated, appears to have been

capable of performing "in-tank" testing oI Tanks NH-I and NH-2 which could have complied

wi<h ili, ""l0irem'"'' of20 OCMR § 6+ How,"", @<i1 F,b"",y 1, 2005, <lti' ATG ","m
was not programmed and operated such tliJat it generated valid tank release detection monitoring

results at least every 30 days.

107. From March 1,2005 through Apr I 30, 2005, from July 1,2005 through August 31,2005,

and from November 1,2005 through Getter 31,2006, Respondent failed to obtain a valid "in

tank" ATG test result for Tanks NH-I anf. NH-2.

108. From March 1,2005 through Apnl 30, 2005, from July 1,2005 through August 31,2005,

md [mm N""=b,, 1, 2005 timmgh 0+" 31, 2006, R~p""d,"l, "ioh1<d 20 OCMR §§ 6000

and 6003 by failing to provide a methodrmethods of tank release detection for the UST

systems designated as Tanks NH-I and NjH-2 at the New Hampshire Avenue Facility which

meets the requirements referenced in suJ regulations.

COUNT 1114940 Connecticut Avenue

109. From March 4,2004 to the prese t, Respondents have each been an "owner" and/or

"operator," as those terms are defined in ection 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20

DCMR § 6899.1, of a number of"USTs" and "UST systems," as those terms are defined in
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Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991, and 20 DCMR § 6899.1, located at the Shell Gas

Station at 4940 Connecticut Avenue, N.W , in Washington, D.C. (the "Connecticut Avenue

Facility"), including the specific USTs at i sue in this matter, consisting of the following:

a. A 10,000-gallon U T ("Tank CT-l") containing regular gasoline;

Ii. A 10.000-,.11"" UjT ("T.ill< CT-2") 00"'"",", ,,,"'om "w lim" '""
c. A 1O,OOO-gallon U I T ("Tank CT-3") containing diesel fuel.

110. At all times relevant to the violati1ns set forth in this Count, Tanks CT-I and CT-2 were

each used to store gasoline, which is a pet oleum product and is a "regulated substance" as that

term is defined in Section 9001 ofRCRA 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

111. At all times relevant to the violati ns set forth in this Count, Tank CT-3 was used to store

diesel fuel, which is a petroleum product and is a "regulated substance" as that term is defined in

Section 9001 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 and 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

112. At all times relevant to the violatirns set forth in this Count, Tanks CT-I, CT-2 and CT-3

were each part of a "petroleum UST systeb" as that term is defined in 20 DCMR § 6899.1.

113. At all times relevant to the violati!ns set forth in this Count, Tanks CT-1, CT-2 and CT-3

routinely contained greater than 1 inch of regulated substances and 0.3 percent by weight of the

total capacity, and thus were not "empty" as defined in 20 DCMR § 6100.7(a).

114. From March 4, 2004 until at least December 1,2006, Tanks CT-I, CT-2 and CT-3 were

not monitored in compliance with any of he methods set forth in 20 DCMR §§ 6005 through

6007 and 6009 through 6012.
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lIS. An ATO system has been present t the Connecticut Avenue Facility since prior to March

4, 2004. This ATO system, if properly pr grammed and operated, appears to have been capable

of performing "in-tank" testing on Tanks T-I, CT-2 and CT-3 which could have complied with

the requirements of20 DCMR § 6008. However, until September 1,2005, this ATO system was

not programmed and operated such that i generated valid tank release detection monitoring

results at least every 30 days.

116. From March 4, 2004 through Apr I 30, 2005, and from July 1,2005 through August 31,

2005, Respondent failed to obtain a valid "in-tank" ATO test result for Tank CT-I.

117. From March 4, 2004 through APT 30, 2005, Respondent failed to obtain a valid "in

tank" ATO test result for Tanks CT-2 ani CT-3.

118. From March 4, 2004 through April 30, 2005, and from July 1,2005 through August 31,

2005, Respondents violated 20 DCMR §~ 6000 and 6003 by failing to provide a method or

I

methods of tank release detection for the I.ST system designated as Tank CT-I at the

Connecticut Avenue Facility which meetf the requirements referenced in such regulations.

119. From March 4,2004 through Aprb 30, 2005, Respondents violated 20 DCMR §§ 6000

md 6003 by fuHing '0 pro"id' " m"'o' I,mctlrod, of""" ~I,,~ ,,,,,ction fm ili" UST

systems designated as Tanks CT-2 and C -3 at the Connecticut Avenue Facility which meets the

requirements referenced in such regulati ns.

III. CERTIFI ATION OF COMPLIANCE

120. As to all relevant provisions of S btitle I of RCRA, the District of Columbia Authorized

UST Management Program and the M land Authorized UST Management Program allegedly
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violated as set forth in the Findings of Fac and Conclusions of Law, above, each Respondent

certifies to EPA that, upon investigation, t the best of such Respondent's knowledge and belief,

such Respondent is presently in comPliante with all such relevant provisions and regulations.

IV. IVIL PENALTY

121. Respondents agree to pay a civil p nalty in the amount of eighty thousand dollars

($80,000.00), for which Respondents shal be jointly and severally liable and which Respondents

agree to pay in accordance with the terms set forth below. Such civil penalty amount shall

become due and payable immediately up n Respondents' receipt of a true and correct copy of

this CAFO fully executed by all parties. I order to avoid the assessment of interest in

W~,,"," wlili ""h ".11 P'"'''' ~ ',+bOO ill P~"""Ph 131 of ilil, CAFO, R"p',d,""
must pay the civil penalty no later than th rty (30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of

this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondents. In order to avoid the assessment of

administrative costs and late payment pealties, Respondents must either pay the civil penalty in

full no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of this CAFO is mailed

or hand-delivered to Respondents, or pay the civil penalty in full, plus accrued interest, by

remitting installment payments pursuant '0 the schedule set forth in Paragraph 123, below.

122. Having determined that this Cons nt Agreement is in accordance with law and that the

civil penalty amount was detem1ined afte consideration of the statutory factors set forth in

Section 9006(c) and (e) ofRCRA, 42 U..C. § 6991e(c) and (e), which include the seriousness of

the violation, any good faith efforts to co ply with the applicable requirements, the compliance

history of the owner and operator, and aJ other appropriate factors, EPA hereby agrees and
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acknowledges that payment of the civil pe alty shall be in full and final satisfaction of all civil

claims for penalties which Complainant ay have under Section 9006(d) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C.

§ 699Ie(d), for the violations alleged in thls Consent Agreement and Final Order.

123. Tire civil!",""'y of dgh<y ili001 doll~, ($01,00000) '" forth i, P=g"ph 121,

above. shall be paid in eight (8) installments with interest at the rate of five percent (5%) per

annum on the outstanding principal baJanle in accordance with the following schedule:

a. I" Payment: The first pJment in the amount often thousand dollars

($10,000.0 ), consisting of a principal payment of $1 0,000.00 and

an interest ayment of $0.00, shall be paid within thirty (30) days

after the daJe on which a copy of this Consent Agreement and Final

Order is m iled or hand-delivered to Respondents.

b. 2nd Payment: The second payment in the amount of ten thousand five hundred

seventy-fiv; dollars and thirty-four cents ($10,575.34), consisting

of a princiP~1 payment of $1 0,000.00 and an interest payment of

$575.34, slll be paid within sixty (60) days after the date on

which a co I y of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is mai led

or hand-del'vered to Respondents.

c. 3'd Payment: The third p yment in the amount of ten thousand two hundred

forty-,i, += ~d fifty~igh' ~," ($10,246.58), co",i""" of,

principal pjYment of $1 0,000.00 and an interest payment of

$246.58, s~all be paid within ninety (90) days after the date on
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which a CO~y of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed

or hand-delivered to Respondents.

d. 4" P,,,",,,, Th, ["rthr"""" io lire =0001 0' I" IDo"""d I~ Ii"d"d

five dollars and forty-eight cents ($10,205.48), consisting of a

principal p yment of $1 0,000.00 and an interest payment of

$205.48, s II be paid within one hundred twenty (120) days after

e.

f.

5th Payment:

6th Payment:

the date on hich a copy of this Consent Agreement and Final

o'd" i, i'00 "' "'od-deli""'" to R"po,de'"

The fifth p (ment in the amount often thousand one hundred

sixty-four dollars and thirty-eight cents ($10,164.38), consisting of

a prinCiPalflayment of $1 0,000.00 and an interest payment of

$164.38, s all be paid within one hundred fifty (150) days after the

date on which a copy of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is

mailed or Jand-delivered to Respondents.

The sixth ayment in the amount of ten thousand one hundred

twenty-thr e dollars and twenty-nine cents ($10,123.29), consisting

of a princirl payment of $1 0,000.00 and an interest payment of

$123.29, s~all be paid within one hundred eighty (180) days after

the date o~ which a copy of this Consent Agreement and Final

"'d" • +'00 "' Irnrul-d,li""cd to R"po,d,,"
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7th Payment:

8th Payment:
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The sevent payment in the amount of ten thousand eighty-two
I .

dollars and hineteen cents ($10,082.19), consisting of a principal

payment of $10,000.00 and an interest payment of $82.19, shall be

paid within two hundred ten (210) days after the date on which a

copy of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed or hand-

delivered t1 Respondents.

The eighth d final payment in the amount of ten thousand forty-

one dollars and ten cents ($10,041.10), consisting of a principal

payment of $10,000.00 and an interest payment of $41.1 0, shall be

paid within two hundred forty (240) days after the date on which a

copy of thi I Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed or hand-

delivered t Respondents.

Pursuant to the above schedule, R spondents will remit total principal payments for the

civil penalty in the amount of eighty thou and dollars ($80,000.00) and total interest payments in

the amount of one thousand four hundred thirty-eight dollars and thirty-six cents ($1,438.36).

124. If Respondents fail to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the

schedule set forth in Paragraph 123, alJove, the entire unpaid balance of the penalty and all

."ru,d "rem! ,h,lI h'"m' d" im1d1.re,y 'po••.,h "',."" ••d Rmpond"••h,1I

immediately pay the entire remaining ~]rincipal balance of the civil pen;l1ty along with any

interest that has accrued up to the tim of such payment. In addition, Respondents shall be
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liable for and shall pay administrative handling charges and late payment penalty charges

.. '",rib,' '" P.,.,npb, 132 .., 1+ """W," lb, ",,' "f..y,",b "n"" "' ''''"It
125. Notwithstanding Respondents' agreement to pay the assessed civil penalty in accordance

with the installment schedule set forth in ~aragraPh 123, above, Respondents may pay the entire

civil penalty of eighty thousand dollars ($80,000.00) within thirty (30) calendar days after the

date on which a copy of this Consent Agr ement and Final Order is mailed or hand-delivered to

Respondents and, thereby, avoid the paylent of interest pursuant to 40 C.F.R.§ 13.1 I(a)(I ), as

described in Paragraph 131, below. In ad~ition, Respondents may, at any time after

commencement of payments under the in~tallment schedule, elect to pay the entire principal

balance, together with accrued interest to the date of such full payment.

126. Respondents shall remit each instjllment payment for the civil penalty and interest,

pursuant to Paragraph 123, above, and/or the full penalty, pursuant to Paragraphs 124 or 125,

above, and/or any administrative fees an11ate payment penalties, in accordance with Paragraphs

130 through 133, below, via one of the fo lowing methods:

a.

b.

Via U.S. Postal Service re ular mail of a certified or cashier's check, made

payable to the "United Stares Treasury", sent to the following address:

US Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and penaltie,
Cincinnati Finane Center
PO Box 979077

,

St. Louis. MO 63197-9000

Via overnight delivery of1certified or cashier's check, made payable to the

"United States Treasury", ent to the following address:
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US Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank
1005 Convention P aza
Mail Station SL-MI-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 631 I

The US. Bank customer service c ntactfor both regular mail and overnight delivery is
Natalie Pearson, who may be reajhed at 314-418-4087.

c. Via electronic funds transrrr ("EFT") to the following account:

Federal Reserve B~nk of New York
ABA No. 021030 04
Account No. 6801 727
SWIFT address ~~IFRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York NY 1045
Field Tag 4200 ofjhe Fedwire message should read "D 68010727
Environmental prltection Agency"

The Federal Reserve customer setvice contact may be reached at 212-720-5000.

d. Via automatic clearinghoye ("ACH"), also known as Remittance Express

("REX"), to the fOliOWin1account:

PNC Bank
ABA No. 051367 6
Environmental Protection Agency
Account 310006 l
CTX Format
Transaction Code 2 - checking
808 17th Street N
Washington, D.C. 20074.

The PNC Bank customer service ontact, Jesse White, may be reached at 301-887-6548.

e. Via on-line payment (fro bank account, credit card, debit card), access
"www.pay.gov" and ente~ "sfo l.l" in the search field. Open the form and
complete the required fiellds.
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\27. All payments by the Respondents hall include the Respondents' full names and

addresses and the EPA Docket Number 0 this Consent Agreement (RCRA-03-2008-0180).

128. At the time of payment, Respondehts shall send a notice of such payment, including a

copy of the check, EFT authorization or CH authorization, as appropriate to:

Lydia Guy
Regional Haring Clerk
U.S. Envir9nmental Protection Agency
Region III (~ail Code 3RCOO)
1650 Arch ~treet

Philadelphih, PA 19103-2029

and

. . I F· ldBenJamm . Ie s
Senior Assi tant Regional Counsel
u.S. Envir nmental Protection Agency
Region III ( ail Code 3RC30)
1650 Arch treet
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

129. "",,,'Odm" "8= '"' '" 'cd," 7' d,H rnlltioo pmpo~'", d 'H """" ,ptt'fi" "

this Consent Agreement and the attached rinal Order.

130. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and fO C.F.R. § 13 .11 , EPA is entitled to assess interest and

late payment penalties on outstanding de~ts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the

costs of processing and handling a delinqient claim, as more fully described below.

Accordingly, Respondents' failure to m e timely payment as specified in this Consent

Agreement and Final Order shall result in the assessment of late payment charges including

interest, penalties, and/or administrative osts of handling delinquent debts.
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131. Interest on the civil penalty assess· d in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date that a

copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delirlered to Respondents. However, EPA will not seek to

recover interest on any amount of the civi penalty that is paid within thirty (30) calendar days

after the date on which such interest begils to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the

U""" S""" Tre=ry "'" md 10m '"" if =mdmco willi 40 C.F.R. § 13. 11 (,).

132. The costs of the Agency's adminirative handling of overdue debts will be charged and

assessed monthly throughout the period tie debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(b). Pursuant to

Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Managerent Directives - Cash Management, Chapter 9, EPA

will assess a $15.00 administrative handlJng charge for administrative costs on unpaid penalties

fm lli, fi,., lliirlY (30). d,y p~iod oftcr llill"ym,", i, do' "'" m ,dd"io",1 $15.00 fo' ,,,'

subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains unpaid.

133. A penalty charge of six percent p Ir year will be assessed monthly on any portion of the

civil penalty which remains delinquent m re than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R.

§ 13.11 (c). Should assessment of the pe alty charge on the debt be required, it shall accrue from

the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C F.R. § 901.9(d).

V. *ARTIES BOUND

134. This Consent Agreement and the LcOmpanYing Final Order shall apply to and be binding

I

upon the EPA, the Respondents, Respon ents' officers and directors (in their official capacity)

and Respondents' successors and assigns By his or her signature below, the person signing this

Consent Agreement on behalf of both Re pondents acknowledges that he or she is fully
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authorized to enter into this Consent Agr ement and to bind both Respondents to the terms and

conditions of this Consent Agreement anl the accompanying Final Order.

VI. JFFECTIVE DATE
I

135. The effective date of this Consen Agreement and Final Order is the date on which it is

filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk aft r signature by the Regional Judicial Officer or

Regional Administrator.
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E ob
By:

For Respondents DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LLC and D'i"}4411"alty, LLC:
I .

Mliirf9l~lll~ember DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LLC
A>Witlging Membe , DAG Realty, LLC

For Complainant United States Envirolental Protection Agency, Region Ill:

Date: 5/0/oJ'
~ I

By:
B njamin D. Fields
S nior Assistant Regional Counsel

After reviewing the foregoing onsent Agreement and other pertinent information, the

Director, Waste and Chemical Managebent Division. EPA Region Ill, recommends that the

R,g'oo"Admio"""'''' " "" "';01J'di"oi<lff,= ,,~_ili' F'MI O,d~ "",,"'" h,~-". - -

&/4or Jy: ~<:J: d
Date I Abraham Ferdas, Director

Waste and Chemicals Management
Division



UNITED STATES ENVIRJNMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
¥EGION III

1 50 Arch Street
Philadelphia Pennsylvania 19103-2029

DAG Realty, LLC
6820-B Commercial Drive
Springfield, Virginia 22151,

DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LLC
6820-B Commercial Drive
Springfield, Virginia 22151,

In the Matter of:

and

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

RESPONDE TS )
)

U.S. EPA Docket Number
RCRA-03-2008-0180

Final Order

NALORDER

The Director, Waste and ChemiCJ1lS Management Division, U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency - Region III ("Compla nant"), DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LLC and DAG

Realty, LLC ("Respondents"), have exeCllted a document entitled "Consent Agreement" which I

hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in ccordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice

Gowm;" <h, Adm;,;""";,, A,oo§m1' of C;,d r,m";m "d <h, R"o,,,;,rur,=;,,tio, "'

Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The terms of the

foregoing Consent Agreement are acceptt by the undersigned and incorporated herein as if set

forth at length.

NOW THEREFORE, P suant to Section 9006(a) of the Resource Conservation

and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 U.S.C. 6991e(a), and based on representations in the Consent

Agreement that the penalty agreed to in t e Consent Agreement is based on a consideration of the
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factors set forth in Section 9006(c) and (e of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699Ie(c) and (e), Respondents

DAG Petroleum Suppliers, LLC and DA ' Realty, LLC are hereby ordered to pay a civil penalty

of eighty thousand dollars ($80,000.00), a set forth in Section IV of the Consent Agreement, and

to comply with the terms and conditions f the Consent Agreement.

Th' effectivo d",omi' d""=1' i, <he d,~ "' whi'h " i, mod wi<h <h, R,gi'",'

Hearing Clerk after signature by the Regi ,nal Administrator or Regional Judicial Officer.

Date: &//V/CJr?, ,



I

CERTI1ATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the date be ow I hand-delivered the original and one copy of the

attached Consent Agreement and Final Ouder to the Regional Hearing Clerk, and caused copies

to be served as follows:

Via Federal Express:

{, !/C/o<J
I ,

Date

Alphonse M. Alfano
Bassman, ]'v itchell & Alfano
1707 L Stre t, N.W.
Suite 560
Washingto ,D.C. 20036

~/~~-
Benjamin D. Fields
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel


